
From: Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org
To: Carrion, Rey
Cc: Riley, Patrick; Kokoski, Lori
Subject: Re: Aaron Knapp Conflict
Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 11:07:26 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Can we obtain a copy of the thumb drive Vansant sent to the prosecutor’s office?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2024, at 7:59 AM, Carrion, Rey <Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>
wrote:

﻿
<image001.gif>
Good Morning Pat,
 
I spoke with Major Richard Bosley of the Lorain County Sheriff’s Department
concerning their investigation of Mr. Aaron Knapp.  Mr. Bosley said he originally
reviewed the complaint filed by Mr. Knapp and did not see anything that rose to the
level of prosecution. Mr. Bosley forwarded the complaint to Captain Robert E. Vansant
for further review.  Captain Vansant forwarded a thumb drive containing every
complaint filed by Mr. Knapp to the Lorain County Prosecutor’s office for review and
investigation.  The response from Chief of Staff James M. Burge is attached for your
review.  Please advise on how we should proceed with this matter.
 
Regards,
 
Rey Carrion
Safety Service Director

200 West Erie Avenue, 7th Floor
Lorain, Ohio 44052
440-204-2011 office
440-752-6648 mobile (work)
440-787-1179 mobile (personal)
 
 
 

From: Capt Robert Vansant [mailto:rvansant@loraincountysheriff.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 9:42 AM
To: Carrion, Rey
Subject: FW: Aaron Knapp Conflict
 
Good Morning Rey
 
     Attached you will find the requested memo sent to me from the Lorain County

mailto:Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org
mailto:Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org
mailto:Patrick_Riley@cityoflorain.org
mailto:Lori_Kokoski@cityoflorain.org






Prosecutors Office, in reference to Mr. Knapp’s complaint. Let me know if you need
anything else. Have a good day.
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Robert E. Vansant Jr
Captain Director of Law Enforcement (STEP/ PELC / PIO)
P: 440.329.3880 | F: 440.323 6745 | C: 440.822.0698
rvansant@loraincountysheriff.com  |  Web: www.loraincountysheriff.com
9896 Murray Ridge Road, Elyria, Ohio 44035
 
 
“None of us is as smart as all of us”- Kenneth H. Blanchard
 
 
 
 
 

From: maureen martincin [mailto:maureen.martincin@lcprosecutor.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 12:39 PM
To: Capt Robert Vansant <rvansant@loraincountysheriff.com>
Subject: Aaron Knapp Conflict
 
Good Afternoon Captain Vansant,
 
Attached is a letter from Chief of Staff Jim Burge.
Would you please let me know that you have received this.
Thank you and have a good afternoon.
 
Maureen S. Martincin 
Legal Secretary
Lorain County Prosecutor’s Office 
225 Court Street, 3rd floor 
Elyria, Ohio  44035 
Office (440) 329-5421 
Fax (440) 329-5430 
maureen.martincin@lcprosecutor.org 
 
<JMB Letter to Capt Vansant Aaron Knapp Conflict.pdf>
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